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Dear Sir{s)/Madam,

win

Town and Country Planning Act 19390
and Country Planning General Development Procedure Order 1995

Town and Country Planning (Applications} Regulations 1988
Re. New End Hospital site, New End, NW3.

Our Reference: PL/9501719/
Case File No: E&6/11/21

Tel.Inqu:
Charles Thuaire ext. 860 5867
Date: REOIEERETYY:

I refer to your letter dated 15th September 19395 submitting detalls
concerning the archaeological investigation and evaluation, pursuant to
additional conditions 15, 16 and 17 of planning permission dated 1llth August
1995 (Reg.no.PL/9300042/R4), for the redevelopment of the site for 57

residential units and a nursery school.

I would like to inform you that the Council hereby approves of the detaills
as described above, and as shown in the 'Archaeological Evaluation' report
(Oxford Archaeological Unit, September 1995) and the 'Scoping Study for

Archaeological Field Evaluation' (W.S.Atkins, February 1985).

Yours faitfifull
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irector,
Environment D

partment
(Duly authorised by the Council to sign this document )




